
Construction Fair 2022 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
General Is an email to consultant services needed to secure interview time slot for the 

Construction Fair?
No email is necessary, only the NOI submission.

NC-01 1170-20-60 What is the contract time for this project?  35 working days
NC-02 6243-05-73 What is the contract time for this project?  40 working days
NC-04 9250-12-61 What is the contract time for this project?  50 working days
NC-06 9526-00-70, 

9526-00-71
What is the contract time for this project?  80 working days

NC-07 9525-01-70 What is the contract time for this project?  40 working days
NC-09 6999-13-72 What is the contract time for this project?  20 working days
NC-10 6999-18-78 What is the contract time for this project?  15 working days
NC-12 9491-06-70, 

9491-06-71
What is the contract time for this project?  60 working days

NC-13 9513-00-70 What is the contract time for this project?  65 working days
NC-15 1580-30-70, What is contract time for this project?  The anticipated project completion date is 100 working day - all project work is all scheduled for 2023 construction season, 
NC-16 1595-09-73 What is the contract time for this project?  50 working days
NC-17 9100-05-71, 9What is the contract time for this project?  70 working days
NC-18 9303-03-72 What is the contract time for this project?  40 working days
NC-19 6678-01-70 What is the contract time for this project?  45 working days
NC-20 1009-42-29 What is the contract time for this project?  Completion Date 10/15/2023
NC-21 6688-00-70 What is the contract time for this project?   50 working days
NC-23 1166-07-80 What is the contract time for this project?  50 working days
NC-25 1620-00-61, 

1620-03-73, 
1620-03-74

What is the contract time for this project?  55 working days

NC-28 1053-07-75 What is the contract time for this project?  Completion Date 10/31/2023
NC-29 1053-07-76 What is the contract time for this project?  55 working days
NC-30 6280-00-60 What is the contract time for this project?  50 working days
NC-32 6370-01-77 What is the contract time for this project?  65 working days
NC-33 1510-02-74, 

6210-01-74, 
6590-02-77

What is the contract time for this project?  1510-02-74/6210-01-74: 60 working days
6590-02-77: 75 working days

NE-04 1470-30-71 What is the construction schedule? The box culvert and pipe work must be done in 2023. Work on the CRI may carry over to 
2024.

NE-15 1480-27-71 What are the anticipated roles for the 2 consultant staff? Consultant PCL with 1-2 full time support staff and 1 part time inspection staff.  1 of the 
support of staff will be a materials tester and inspector; the other an inspector.   The 
part time inspector may help on test strip days and when patching and paving  
operations overlap.  

NE-19 4656-07-71, 
4656-08-71

Can both structures be built at the same time, or do they need to be built one bridge 
after another?

The bridges can not be done at same time.

NE-22 6230-14-71, 
6230-14-72, 
6517-15-60

Please clarify the consultant's staffing. It is anticipated a total of 4 staff will be needed: 2 staff for 24 weeks, additional 2 staff 
for 9 weeks.

SE-05 2290-03-73 How Many WisDOT and Consultant Staff are anticipated for the project? What is the 
anticipated construction duration?

WisDOT will be providing Project Leader and Assistant Project Leader. Consultant will 
provide Structure Leader and PI Specialist. Construction will be from 2/1/23 to 9/30/23.
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SE-06 1000-09-86, 

1100-43-70, 
3360-17-70

Is this a PWL project? Will the consultant be performing the Nuc-Density? Not PWL; Department will perform Nuc-Density.

SW-30 6217-00-78 Will the consultant's project leader and inspector both be full time? Project leader: full time;  support staff: part time
SW-53 5145-00-71 Has the LET date changed? The new LET date is 8/8/23.
SW-67 5926-05-60 Who supplies the project leader? Consultant
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